ﬂ Outlook

Fw: Request for public records, FOIA DUE 3/28/25 RECEIVED
— . I R SERTIE

From BRENDA G FERNANDEZ <BFERNANDEZ@quincyma.gov>
Date Tue 3/18/2025 1:15 PM

To  TERENCE M MCDONNELL <TMCDONNELL@quincyma.gov> KEEPER OF RECORDS

Please review and CC me when responding.

Brenda G, Fernandez
Public Records Coordinator
City of Quincy

Office of the City Clerk
1305 Hancock Street
Quincy, MA 02169

(617) 376-1135

From: NiCOLE L CRISPO <NCRISPO@quincyma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 1.00 PM

To: BRENDA G FERNANDEZ <BFERNANDEZ@quincyma.gov>
Subject: Fw: Request for public records, FOIA

Brenda,
Not sure if you got this.

From: Ramola D <ramolad@everydayconcerned.net>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 8:18 PM

To: NICOLE L CRISPO <NCRISPO@quincyma.gov>

Cc: Ramola D <ramolad@hushmail.com>; paul.j.tanis@pwc.com <paul.j.tanis@pwc.com>
Subject: Request for public records, FOIA

B

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender | Block sender

- March 17, 2025, 7:53 pm

Dear Nicole Crispo, Records Access Officer:

In light of the Freedom of Information Act, please provide the following records:

1. All reports, notes, information, audio and video footage and text, email and a/v communications,
from body cameras, police car cameras, any other cameras in relation to Quincy Police visits to this
author and journalist's private home at 154 Pine Street on April 13, 2022.

2. All reports, notes, information, audio and video footage and text, email and a/v communications,
from body cameras, police car cameras, any other cameras in relation to Quincy Police visits to this
author and journalist's private home at 154 Pine Street on Aprif 15, 2022.




3. All reports, notes, information, audio and video footage and text, email, and a/v communications,
from body cameras, police car cameras, any other cameras in relation to Quincy Police or Quincy
Police affiliates' visits to this author and journalist's private home at 154 Pine Street on October 8,
2024,

4. All reports, notes, information, audio and video footage and text, email, and a/v communications,
from body cameras, police car cameras, any other cameras in relation to Quincy Police or Quincy
Police affiliates'/or Quincy District Court visits to this author and journalist's private home at 154 Pine
Street on October 18, 2024.

5. All reports, notes, information, audio and video footage and text, email, and a/v communications,
from body cameras, police car cameras, any other cameras in relation to Quincy Police visits to this
author and journalist's private home at 154 Pine Street on Tuesday, March 11, 2025,

All materials may be provided in electronic or PDF form, mp3 and mp4 files. A fee waiver is requested,
this request is being made in the public interest and all information will be publicly reported. Thanks
very much.

Ramola B, MFA, MBA, (MA} Journalism, B.Sc, Physics
By:

,97 Rarnls- 7m ;
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Ramola D

Science/FeaturesiLiterary Journalist

Editor, Reporter, Publisher: The Everyday Concerned Citizen, Delphi Quarterly, Pine Haven Press
Broadcast Journalist: Ramola D Reports

on Bitchute, Brighteon, Lbry, Qdysee, Rumble

Creativity Workshops: Art Create Write

Fiction, Poetry, Memoir: Author, For the Sake of the Boy, Temporary Lives, Invisible Season
Facebook: Ramola Dharmaraj

Telegram: Ramola O Reports/New

Fhought males the ssord come info power.

--Edmond Jabes REC EIV ED '

Sent with Proton Mall secure email. MAR 18 2025

KEEPER OF RECORDS



QUINCY, MA

QUINCY POLICE DEPARTMENT

CAD Incident Report #22018758

Incident thformation

Incident # Incident Date Call Taker
22018758 04/14/2022 12:54:46 b5901
Encident Type Description Priority
116 CP DISP FOLLOW UP 4
Ems Level Alarm Level Modified By Maodified Date
b6703 04/14/2022 13:59:17

Event Information

Municipality Business Name
1 QUINCY
Fire Box RA
5545 1220
Correct Location
154 PINE ST
Street # Street Nante Apartment # Cross Strect
154 PINE ST
Near Landmarks Additional
ELMWOOD AV AND SEGMENT ADDRESSES RANGE FROM
GRANGER ST WOLLASTONI 4610 176
Reporting Person
RP Name RP Phone How Received
RP Address Cfosed By Date Closed

b5901 04/14/2022 14:25:48
Incident Types
Dispateh Class Incident Type
AMBULANCE
FIRE/RESCUE
POLICE CP DISP
Note(s)

Note Type

Ertered By

User 1D Nofe

CALL-TKR

04/14/2022 13:58:43

b6703

transport to carney

Officers and Units




CAD Units

Agency Nane Unit iD Personnet Id Officer Name

QUI_~__PD CP3 9084 MITCHELL, W

QUI-PD CP4_ 7024 MILLER, MATTHEW

QUI-PD CRI1 9876 OBRIEN, TIM CR1

QUI-PD IMP2 4485 BULGER, C

Unit Statuses

CAD Units

Unit ID Status Date/Time Avail? Loeation Disp ID
CP3 RESP 12:58:54 N b5901
CP4 RESP 12:58:54 N b5901
CR1 RESP 12:58:54 N b5901
CP3 ONLOCALL |12:59:35 N b5901
CP4 ONLOC ALL [12:59:35 N b5901
CR1 ONLOC 12:59:35 N b5901
X5 |RESP 13:33:12 N b5901
IMP2 RESP 13:44:32 N b5901
IMP2_ ONLOC 13:47:35 N b5901
X5 ONLOC 13:47:39 N b5901
X5 TO HOSP 13:56:42 N CARNEY b6703
Cpr4 ONLOC 13:56:44 N b6703
CP3 ONLOC 13:56:46 N b6703
IMP2 CLEAR _ 13:57:57 Y b6703
CRI CLEAR 13:58:11 Y b6703
CR1 RESP 13:58:15 N b6703
CR1 TO HOSP 13:58:22 N CARNEY b6703
CP4 TQ H_QSP 13:58:26 N _ CARNEY b6703
CP3 | TO HOSP 13:58:30 N CARNEY _ b6703
X5 AT HOSP 14:03:36 N CARNEY b6703
CP4  |CLEAR 14:25:40 Y b5901
CP3 CLEAR 14:25:43 Y b5901
X5 CLEAR 14:25:45 Y b5901
CR1 CLEAR 14:25:48 Y b5901
Dispositions

Lispositions

Type Disposition _ Incident Report? Accident Report? Due By
POLICE _ |(HOS) TO HOSPITAL




QUINCY,

MA

I QUINCY POLICE DEPARTMENT

CAD Incident Report #22018916

Incident nformation

Incident # Incident Daie Call Taker
22018916 04/15/2022 12:28:26 b6703
Incident Type Description Priority
116 CP DISP FOLLOW UP 4
Ems Level Alarm Level Modified By Modified Date
b6703 04/15/2022 12:39:10

Event iformation

Municipality Business Name
| QUINCY
Fire Box RA
5545 1220
Correct Location
154 PINE ST
Street # Street Name Apartment # Cross Street
154 PINE ST
Near ) Landmarks Additional
gﬁggé)[?s{}v AND WOLLASTON ?EE%EE’I(; ADDRESSES RANGE FROM
Reporting Person
RF Name RP hone How Received

RADIO
RP Address Closed By Date Closed

b2855 04/15/2022 13:57:33

Incident Types

Dispatch Class

ncideni Type

AMBULANCE

FIRE/RESCUE

POLICE CP DISP

Note(s)

Mote Type b .I.t?{'.’E'di}('f By User D Meote .
CALL-TKR Q4/l 5/2022 12:38:33 b6703 cp follo_w up
INFO 04/15/2022 13:58:10 b2855 COMPLETE




Officers and Units

CAD Uniis

Agency Name Unit ID Personnel Id Officer Name

QUI-PD CP3 9084 MITCHELL, W

QUI-PD CP4 7024 MILLER, MATTHEW

Unit Statuses

CALY Lniis _

Unit 1D Status Da!elfl‘imc Avail? Location Disp ID
CP3 RESP 12:28:04 N b6703
CP3  |[ONLOC  [12:28:04 N b6703
CP4 RESP 12:28:07 N b6703
CR1 RESP 12:28:07 N b6703
CP4 ONLOC 13:05:47 N b2855
CRl  [oNLOC 13:05:49 N b2855
Cp4 CLEAR 13:57:29 Y b2855
CRI  [CLEAR 13:57:30 Y b2855
CP3 CLEAR 13:57:33 Y b2855
Dispositions

Dispositions o N

Type Disposition _ Incident Report? Accident Report? Due By

POLICE |(SER) SERVICED MITCHELL, W




" QUINCY, MA

I QUINCY POLICE DEPARTMENT

CAD Incident Report #24055045

ncident Information

Encident # Incident Date Call Taker

24055045 10/08/2024 11:44.:06 b0960

Incident Type Description Priority

511 WARR/SER 4

Ems Level Alarm Level Modified By Madified Date
10/08/2024 11:44:39

Event Information

l\'ll_micipality Business Name
1 QUINCY
Fire Box RA
5545 1220
Correct Location
154 PINE ST
Street # Street Name Apm'tn_mnt # Cross Street
154 PINE ST
Near Landmarks Additional
E?AAX&ORDS}};V AND WOLLASTON ?fg}%Egl; ADDRESSES RANGE FROM
Reporting Person
RP Name RP Phone How Reecived
CR1
RP Address Closed By Date Closed
b0960 10/08/2024 11:45:04

Incident Types

Dispalch Class Incideni Type

AMBULANCE

FIRE/RESCUE

_POLICE WARR/SER

Note(s)

Note Type 8-33'5i1'i1<:i'ﬁ;t:'i iy e 10D Moo

INFO 10/08/2024 11:45:14 50960 |attempted, no answer

Officers and Units




(948 [.:) Uniis

Unit ID

Agency Name Personnel 1d Officer Nante

QUI-PD CRI o876 OBRIEN, TIM CRI

QUI-PD CR3 9084 MITCHELL, W

QUI-PD CR4 7024 MILLER, MATTHEW

Unit Statuses

CAD Units

Unit ID _ Status Date/Time Avail? Location Disp ID
CR1 RESP 11:44:43 N b0960
CR3__ RESP 11:44:45 N b0960
CR4 RESP 11:44:47 N b0960
CR1 ONLOC 11:44:49 N b0960
CR3 ONLOC 11:44:51 N b0960
CR4 ONLOC 11:44:52 N b0960
CR4 CLEAR 11:45:01 Y b0960
CR1 CLEAR 11:45:03 Y b0960
CR3 [CLEAR 11:45:04 Y b0960
Dispositions

Disposiiio .I 1%

Type Disposition Incident Report? Accident Report? Due By

POLICE (SER) SERVICED OBRIEN, TIM CR1




QUINCY, MA

. QUINCY POLICE DEPARTMENT
CAD Incident Report #24056978

tncident Information

Incident # Incident Date Call Taker

24056978 10/18/2024 11:16:38 bl676

Incident Type Description i Priority

511 WARR/SER ATTEMPT 4

Ems Level Alarm Level Modified By Modified Date
10/18/2024 11:16:57

Evendi Information

Municipality Business Name

1 QUINCY

Iire Box RA

5545 " 1220

Correct Location

I54 PINE ST

Street # . Street Name Apartment #. Cross Street
154 PINE ST

Near Landmarks Additional

gﬁggg}?gf}\/ AND WOLLASTON ?566’{%]31;}7’1‘6 ADDRESSES RANGE FROM
Repoiting Person

RP Name RP Phone How Reccivcd

RP Address o Closed By Date Closed

B b1856 10/18/2024 11:30:02

Incident Types

Dispate E ! « lass | !nc; ident Type

AMBU_LANCE

FIRE/RESCUE

pOLICE WARR/SER

Note(s)

ml“.\.h_).i e Type Faiered By o User I3 F;’-Hn‘i.:_z
INFO 10/18/2024 11:30:17 b1856 1o service

Officers and Units




GAD Liniis

Unit ID

Agency Nanie Pc_rsml.l.lcl Id Officer Name

QUI-PD CR1 9876 OBRIEN, TIM CR1

QUI-PD CR3 9084 MITCHELL, W

QUI-PD Y1 6725 LENCKI, JOSEPH

QUI-PD Y2 5664 FLAHERTY, D.

Unit Statuses

CAD Linits

Unit 1D Status Date/Time Avail? Location Disp ID
CRI1 RESP 11:17:29 N bl676
CR3 RESP 11:17:29 N bl676
Y1 RESP 11:17:29 N b1676
Y2 RESP 11:17:29 IN b1676
Y2 ONLOC 11:17:32 N bl676
CRI1 ONLOC 11:17:34 N bl676
Y1 ONLOC 11:17:36 N bl676
CR3 ONLOC 11:17:38 N bl1676
CR1 CLEAR 11:30:02 Y bl1856
CR3  [CLEAR 11:30:02 Y b1856
YI CLEAR 11:30:02 Y b1856
Y2  |CLEAR 11:30:02 Y b1856
Dispositions

l.'.).i::: posiiiohs _

Type Disposition Incident Report? Accident Report? Due By _
POLICE (SER) SERVICED




